Application Form

Profile			
Rafael	Heskey		
First Name	Last Name		
4125 SW Spickler St			
Home Address			
Port Saint Lucie		FL	34953
City		State	Postal Code
ralem2@gmail.com			
Email Address			
What district do you live in? h	ttp://www.cityofpsl.com/dis	tricts *	
✓ District 3			
Mobile: (786) 897-6923	Home: (772) 204-2531		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		
Retired?			
- Var - Na			
○ Yes ⊙ No			
Department of Veterans Affairs	Registered Nurse	Nurse	
Employer	Job Title	Occupation	
Which Boards would you like	to apply for?		
Districting Commission: For Review	w		
Were you nominated or recom	mended to apply by the Ma	yor or a Councilme	ember?
○ Yes ⊙ No			
Please Agree with the Followin	ng Statement		
I have read and guarantee that	t I meet all the requirements	for board service.	
ET I Agree			
✓ I Agree			
Interests & Experiences			
Why are you interested in serv	ring on a board or committe	ee?	

Submit Date: Aug 08, 2021

I chose Port Saint Lucie to be the place where I live with my family. I am raising a child in PSL. I will retire in PSL. I want to contribute to making PSL to be the best place for me and my family to live in.

Rafael Heskey

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

I am a registered voter. I understand how the city government is structured, and how our county leaders are elected.

Brief description of Education & Experience

I graduated from Miami Dade Community College with an Associate Degree in Nursing Sciences. I am graduated from Barry University with a Bachelors's degree in Nursing Sciences. I have a Master's degree in Nursing Sciences with a specialty in Family Practice from Herzing University. I am a United States Army veteran with more than 25 years of military service.

Decume 2001 revised deay
Resume 2021_revised.docx Upload a Resume
Demographics
Ethnicity
▽ Other
Gender
✓ Male
07/20/1957
Date of Birth
Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)
C Yes ⊙ No
Are you a registered voter?
⊙ Yes ⊂ No
How long have you been a City resident?
5 years
Have you attended the City University classes?
○ Yes ⓒ No
Are you a United States Citizen?
⊙ Yes ⊂ No
Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?
○ Yes ⊙ No

Rafael Heskey

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child
of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?

Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment.

✓ I Agree

RAFAEL HESKEY

786-897-6923 ralem2@gmail.com 4125 Sw Spickler St Port Saint Lucie, FL, 34953

OBJECTIVE

Dear Sir, Madam:

Hello, prospect employer. My name is Rafael Heskey. I currently hold a MSN/FNP degree from an accredited nursing education institution. I am applying for the position ______ RN. I believe that my professional background and education make me a suitable candidate for the position posted. My long experience as a nurse has given me the opportunity of collaborating with many other healthcare workers to deliver the best possible care to patients and their families. I am currently an employee with the Department of Veteran Affairs at the West Palm Beach VA Medical Center and I understand the Mission of the organization and its commitment to provide our veterans with the best possible healthcare. Because of that, I am pleased to submit my professional resume for your evaluation. Please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience if you require any additional information.

Sincerely, Rafael Heskey.

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- ACLS, CPR.
- Fast Learner
- Able to work under pressure.
- Organized
- Able to work as a team as well individually
- Multilingual

CLINICAL SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE

- Good assessment skills
- · Good patient education skills
- Electronic Health Record proficient
- Clinical data interpretation proficient
- Specimen collection proficient
- Medication administration proficient

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

- Patient assessment
- · Patient interview
- Clinical Data collection, interpretation, documentation.
- Diagnostic tests interpretation
- · Medication reconciliation

- Health screening
- Patient education
- Wellness education
- · Patient monitoring and evaluation

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Department of Veterans Affair West Palm Beach, FL Registered Nurse/Cardiology Clinic

Present

- Clinical data collection, interpretation, documentation
- Specimen collection
- EKG collection

Department of Veterans Affair West Palm Beach, FL Registered Nurse/ICU

12/2016 - Present

- · Patient Assessment
- · Bedside nursing care
- Clinical Data collection, interpretation, documentation
- · Medication administration

Baptist Health of South Florida Miami, FL

3/2003-12/2016

Registered Nurse/ICU

- Patient Assessment
- · Bedside nursing care
- Clinical Data collection, interpretation, documentation
- Medication administration
- · Charge nurse

EDUCATION

Herzing University Madison, WI 04/2019 **MSN/FNP**

Barry University Miami, FL 08/2014 MSN/FNP

Barry University Miami, FL 01/2006 BSN

Miami Dade Community College Miami, FL 01/2001 ASN

OTHER TRAINING AND EXPOSURES

CERTIFICATIONS

• CPR 09/2020,

• ACLS 09/2020,

VOLUNTEERING

Camillus House

12/2012 - 12/2013, Miami, Fl

Health Screening

Community Health Clinic

01/2006 - 04/2006, Homestead, FL

• Patient health screening and education.

We Care Community Clinic

08/2021-Delray Beach, FL.

Provided Pre-school physical to children in underserved community

MISCELLANEOUS

United States Army Reserves

02/1990 - 02/2011, United States

- Army Nurse Corps
- U.S Army Veteran/Honorable Discharge